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27" July 2020

Dear friends,

Further to the email sent by the FIU regarding the completion of AML/CFT
guestionnaires, the Council has contacted the FIU to seek clarification.

Attached is the response of the FIU. Kindly contact the compliance division for any
further query you may have.

Regards

Varuna R. Bunwaree Goburdhun
Secretary of the Bar Council

4th floor, Court View Building, Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis — Mauritius
Tel: (230)213-9130 Fax (230)2139131
E-mail : mba@mba.intnet.mu
http://www.mauritiusbarassociation.com
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From: Mauritius Bar Association <mba@mba.intnet.mu>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:30 PM
Subject: AML/CFT questionnaires

From: Guillaume Ollivry <gollivry@fiumauritius.org>
Sent: 27 July 2020 13:14

To: Varuna Bunwaree // Bunwaree Chambers <varuna@bunwareechambers.com>
Subject: AML/CFT questionnaires

Dear Varuna,

Our conversation this morning refers. Please note that the questionnaire should be filled only by sole practitioners. If
& Barrister is empioyed (for example by a law firm or a management company), there is no need to fill out the
questionnaire as the entity which employs the barrister is already supervised for AML/CFT purposes by its own

supervisor.

Also, please not that Barristers who do not engage in the prescribed activities are still required to fill out Part 1 and i
of the questionnaire and submit same to the FIU.

I am available for any additional information you may require.
Regards,

Guillaume Ollivry
Director
Financial Intelligence Unit

10th Floor, SICOM Tower
Wall Street

Ebeéne Cybercity

Ebéne 72201

Republic of Mauritius

Telephone: (230) 454 1423
Fax: (230) 466 2431

FIU's Email Confidentiality Footer
This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is meant solely for the intended recipient. Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorised. If you are not the interded recipient, you should not use, disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained in this email. Any disclosure,
distribution, copying or any action taken or omitted in reliance on this email, is prohibited and may be unlawiful. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and return and/or destroy the original message. Recipient should scan this email and any attached files for viruses. No
liability or responsibility is accepted if information or data is, for whatever reasen corrupted or does not reach its intended recipient. The views expressed in this email are,
unless otherwise stated, those of the sender and not these of the FIU. The FIU reserves the right to monitor, intercept and block emails addressed to its users or take any

other action in accordance with its email policy.




